Re: new tour--rsi-br--diana white--10/8/2022 urgent

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 06/10/202211:12

Hello,

Tour booked.
10/08 @ 9am
Conf #1183002
Diana White

Spinnaker Branson

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 6, 2022 3:02:06 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Fwd: new tour--rsi-br--diana white--10/8/2022 urgent

I need answer to this client checking in on 10-7

-------- Original Message ——-

Subject: Fwd: new tour--rsi-br—-diana white-10/8/2022 urgent

Date: 06/10/2022 06:01

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

did we get this book at spinnaker

-------- Original Message -
Subject: new tour-rsi-br-diana white--10/8/2022 urgent
Date: 05/10/2022 08:11
From: reservations@rooms101.com
To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

please book this tour only

thanks



